

**Skills**

Application of several interview techniques to produce clear system requirements. Accustomed to producing design specifications using the IDEF1X process, and documenting requirements with Use Cases. Experienced with the role of Lead Programmer in multi-developer environments, all of the 4D Modules and many of the major plug-ins. Comfortable with either RAD or classic (Waterfall) software development system lifecycles. Conversant with Windows and Macintosh Operating Systems.

**Employment**

**Elucidata LLC** **Fort Worth, Texas**

**Senior Systems Analyst**; May, 2000 to the present

In partnership with Noah Swiler, we service the needs of a diverse range of clients in the business, aerospace and not-for-profit communities. We offer platform independent database design, and 4<sup>th</sup> Dimension development, subcontracting and training services. In-house projects have included the adoption of the Shell Method for production of all system documentation, DataPulse for system design and modeling, and the creation of a growing set of library routines, complementing the Foundation Shell, upon which all new work is standardized.

**Foresight Solutions, Inc.** **Fort Worth, Texas**

**Project Manager, Developer Tools**; January, 1998 to April, 2000

Managed a line of 4<sup>th</sup> Dimension developer tools, including AreaList Pro, PrintList Pro, CalendarSet, Netlink and MenuSet, and the development efforts of the programmers working on them. In addition to the public relations and project management responsibilities this role entailed, I continued to do database programming, modifying the Foresight Financials (A4), accounting package for a variety of clients.

**Foresight Technology, Inc.** **Fort Worth, Texas**

**Director of Consulting Services**; May 1992 to December, 1997

Senior database programmer, with responsibilities for marketing of consulting services, and specification of software projects . Projects included not only stand-alone and client-server based systems, but some of the first web-based systems done in 4D (utilizing Netlink).

**Bank of Bermuda, Ltd.** **Hamilton, Bermuda**

**Lead Systems Analyst**; June 1985 to April 1992

Worked in the Office Automation department, supporting a mix of Apple and IBM computers, and the networks they ran on. Projects included modifications to several multi-currency accounting systems, development of a Records Retention system, a Profitability database for Global Custody client accounts, a Human Resource management system, and various statistical databases.

**Education**

**University of Guelph**, Guelph, Ontario, Canada, 1979 to 1983  
B.Sc. Computing & Information Science

**References and client referrals upon request**